- USAF 432 WG (US)

Polumbo, H. D. Jr. Maj Gen <!
Saturday, December 18, 2010 12:46 AM
(WIGHOIE ACC 432 WG/CC

Subject:

Classification; SbERE
Caveats: ideead

Thanks D@IEIE!

Your_perébhal'gdess is right on the money in my opin...
AQ - Al Shabaab coordination and connection is much higher than | knew about...so those training camps are breeding
some capable rats. Gonna have to get at them sooner or later/ IMHO

Keep at it in the high block, Ge'neral!!_l And let me know when | need to increase my SA locally....
Congratulations to you and ég) “on your well deserved promotion.

Hope you and your warfighters have some kind of a merry Christmas,

Sent: Friday, December 17, 2010 12:33 PM
q[umrbo H. D. ir. Maj Gen

hb 3)(B)(6 ACC 432 WG/CV
(UNCLASSIFIED)

Sir,

I've pulled all the data wrt® ' and DJI. It looks like we are ready to execute any support required from and RPA

perspective. _
The only issue we see right now is that the ramp at DJI is MOG's out and we have 2

We are preparing for at least 2 to 4 more CAPs worth when the AOR can sustain the Logistics to support.
Other than that all is quiet from our perspective in that corner of the world...but I know we are missing something.
Hope all is well Sir...1 will drop you a line when things start to move in that direction.

My personal guess is we will be heavy in your neighborhood in the next 2 to 3 years.

1



Very Respectfully

(b)(3)/(b)(B)

-----Original Message-----
From: Polumbo, H. D. Jr. Maj Gen [mailto()(3)/(b)(®) ]

Sent: Friday, December 10, 2010 2:54 AM
To: ®)(3)/(b)(6) ACC 432 WG/CC
Subject: RE: Africom check in (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED// EER=SrR Gkt oiEiiy

Just trying to get a feel of the Africa Operations from the warrior who knows the most.

Any insights or concerns on future operations?
{b)(3)/(b)
)

----- Original Message-----

From: (0)(8)/(b)(6) ACC 432 WG/CC [mailto B)3)(b)(E) ]
Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2010 6:30 PM

To: Polumbo, H. D. Jr. Maj Gen

Subject: RE: Africom check in

Sir,

Just digging out of a pile o' e-mails.

Sorry for the delay...COMACC has had me by the tail for the last month.
Are you still looking for anything on this?

My apologies again for delay

Vr

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

————— Original Message-——-
From: Polumbo, H. D. Jr. Maj Gen [mailto{)3)/(b)(6) ]

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2010 1:04 AM
To: (B)(3)/(b)(6) ACC 432 WG/CC
Subject: Africom check in

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

hope all is well at Creech

would appreciate any feedback you can provide on®®"## | won't use your name or position at all with the info - just
for my SA.

Thanks



I(
Classification: UNCLASSIF|ED/ /FERe i ifmShi

Classification; SeaRar
Caveats: @RGSRk



USAFRICOM CITF-HOA 449th AEG

ACC 432 O'G/CC' (3B
EF OF STAFF; Hos

CAOC CFACC CAG;
380 EOG 380 EOG/CC;

AEW/HO
Subject: RE: DI SITREP 2 Jul 10

CLASSIFICATION : SEERERAEFG Sl GG iR
WE HAVE ACHIEVED 10C.

CLASSIFICATION /SE6REF//

OPERATION/COPPER DUNE//
MSGID/SITREP//03JULY10//

PERIOD/FROM: 0300017 TO 032359Z/AS OF: 031800Z//

1. (5} MISSION: ®

2. {U) PERSONNEL STATUS:
2.A. {U) PERSONNEL CN GROUND: 62

2.A.1. (U) AFCENT: 62



2.A.2. (U) OTHER: 0

2.B. (U) PERSONNEL ARRIVING NEXT 24HRS: 0
2.B.1. (U} AFCENT: 0

2.B.2. (U) OTHER: 0

2.C (U) PERSONNEL DEPARTING NEXT 24HRS: 0
2.C.1. (U) AFCENT: 0

2.C.2. {U) OTHER: 0

3. {U) BEDDOWN UPDATE. (B} (DET/CC)

3.B. &5 B

3.C. {U) RED HORSE REPORTS SITE 98%. SUNSHADE ERECTED AND SKINNED,

3.D (U} RED HORSE RECOMMENDS OBTAINING MORE DURABLE/POWERFUL GENERATORS FOR THE
FACILITY,

3.E. (U} NEXT 24: RECOVER FIRST OPERATIONAL MISSIONS. CONTINUE SITE PREPARATION.

{BYRBYE)

380 EOG DET 1/CC

Classification: SEeRbhb i knmlbhmE kbR




